Shelton Vance

From: Jeremy Williams

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Shelton Vance

Cc: Joseph Mangino

Subject: request for reimbursement
Attachments: CCE02122015_0002.pdf

Shelton:

Sgt. Joe Mangino traveled to the coast to recertify with his K9. We reserved the room with the
sheriff’s department credit card, but the card was declined when he attempted to check in. He
paid for the room with his credit card. Can we get him refunded? The receipt is attached, it was
for $54.00.

Thanks,

Jeremy Williams
Chief Deputy

Madison County Sheriff’s Department
2941 Hwy 51 Canton, MS 39046
Office Phone: 601-855-0715

Fax: 601-855-0779

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
The information contained in this Email is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above.If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by
the Madison County Sheriff's Department. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify
our office by telephone at 601-855-0715, and destroy the original message.
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SUPER 8 MOSS POINT
6824 HWY 613 MOSS POINT , MS 39563
Phone: (228) 474-1855
Fax: (228) 475-5948
Email: micky8tran@gmail.com
Printed: 2/12/2015 10:44:04 AM

Folio (Detailed)
Name: MANGINO, JOSEPH Confirmation Number: 32579608
Account Number: 970-535725
Roany: 131 Room Type: DD1, 2 DOUBLES SMK Nights: 1 Guests: 1/0
Rate Plam RACK GTD: V1 - VISA
Arrival: 2/10/2015 (Tue) Departure: 2/11/2015 {(Wed) YOO XXKX XXXX 2207
Date Code Description Amount Balance
2/10/2015 OTHR DOG $5.00 $5.00
2/10/2015 OTHR DoOG ($5.00) $0.00
2/10/2015 OTHR DOG $5.00 $5.00
2/10/2015 h'i ¢ VISA {$49.00}) ($44.00)
XK OO XXXX 2207
2/10/2018 OTHR DOG ($5.00) {$49.00)
2/10/2015 OTHR DOG $5.0C {$44.00)
2/10/2015 Vi VISA {85.00) {$49.00)
K XXX 2207
Summary
Room Tax Fa&aB Other cC Cash bB
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5.00 ($54.00) $0.00 $0.00

By signing below, 1 agree to these terms and conditions.

Guest Signature:
(1) Regardiess of charge instructions, the undersigned acknowledges the above as personal indebtedness, (2) This property is privately owned and
management reserves the right to refuse services to any ane, and wilf not be responsible for injury or accidents to guests or loss of maney, jewelry or
any personal valuables of any kind.

“We or our affiiates may contact you about goods and services unless you call 888-946-4283 or write to Opt Out/Privacy, Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC,
22 Sylvan Way, Parsippany, N1 07054 to opt out. View our website about privacy.”

BY SIGNING: PERMISSION TO COPY 10, CHARGE FOR PET, LATE CHECKOUT, AND DAMAGE ROOMS.



